



187 Erie St., Stratford
ON N5A 6T5
Tel: (519) 271-4700
Fax: (519) 271-7204

BY EMAIL

March 12, 2019

Ms. Irina Kuznetsova
Ontario Energy Board

Dear Ms. Kuznetsova:

Re: Update to Schedule 1 of Electricity Distribution Licence ED-2002-0513 Festival Hydro Inc.

As discussed earlier on the phone today Festival Hydro has confirmed with the City of Stratford that the following land description "Part of Lots 3 & 4, Concession 2, (Geographic Township of Ellice), Registered Plan No. 11, City of Stratford, County of Perth" is also described by municipal address "495 McCarthy Road West".

As part of our recent Service Area Amendment Application EB-2018-0327 Festival proposes to amend Schedule 1 of Electricity Distribution Licence ED-2002-0513 Festival Hydro Inc. to revise item 15 to the following:

15. Part of Lots 3 & 4, Concession 2, (Geographic Township of Ellice), Registered Plan No. 11, City of
Stratford, County of Perth known as municipal address 495 McCarthy Road West

If there are any questions or concerns please contact me directly.

Sincerely,
FESTIVAL HYDRO INC.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'J. Graham', is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Jeff Graham
Vice President Engineering & Operations
Office: 519-271-4703 x241
Cell: 519-274-1942
grahamj@festivalhydro.com